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SaMUEL C. HOLLAND
ATTORNEY AT Law

SUITE 2900, BUCHANAN BuiLping

" 650 CORPORATION STREET

BEAvER, PENNSYLVANIA 15009

(a12) 728-8400 FaX: (ai2)} TRB-6308

November 26, 1991

John W. Ubinger,. Jr. _
Jones, Day, Reavis & Pogue
500 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Re: Vanport Municipal Authority ~ Westinghouse
Electric Corporation :

Dear Mr. Ubingér:

It has been a considerable period of time since we last met in
connection with the attempt to resolve the outstanding problems
existing between Vanport Municipal. Authority and Westinghouse
Electric Corporation. The Authority Board is becoming a little
concerned that no final agreements have been concluded. T would
appreciate any information You might be able to give me that I
can relay to the Board regarding possible finalization of thege

matters.

Very trydy yours,

Samuel C. Helland, Esq. A
SCH/fau

cc:  Vanport Municipal Authority *




